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DOC17/613429 

Ms Rose-Anne Hawkeswood 
Senior Planning Officer 
Department of Planning & Environment 
GPO Box 39 
SYDNEY  NSW  2001 

Dear Ms Hawkeswood 

Sunrise Mine Modification 4 

I refer to your request dated 28 November 2017 seeking comment from the Office and Environment 
and Heritage (OEH) on the exhibited Environmental Impact Statement for the Sunrise Mine 
modification 4. 

OEH note that the proposed modification will result in an additional 0.31 hectares of native vegetation 
clearing that falls outside of the currently approved footprint. OEH recommend that these impacts be 
adequately offset. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter please contact Michelle Howarth on 02 6883 5339 or 
email michelle.howarth@environment.nsw.gov.au. 

Yours sincerely 

 
PETER CHRISTIE 
Director North West 
Regional Operations Division 

13 December 2017 
 
Contact officer: MICHELLE HOWARTH 

02 6883 5339 


